THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF STANISLAUS
ACTION AGENDA SUMMARY

DEPT: Board of Supervisors BOARD AGENDA # “A-4b
Urgent ] Routine [] AGENDA DATE_September 9, 2008
CEO Concurs with Recommendation YES [m] NO[ | 4/5 Vote Required YES [ | NO [m]

(Information Attached)

SUBJECT:
Approval of the Appointment of Charmaine Monte to the Stanislaus County Advisory Board on
Substance Abuse Programs

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

Appoint Charmaine Monte to the Advisory Board on Stanislaus CountySubstance Abuse Programs
as the Supervisorial District Four representative to a term ending on December 31, 2009.

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact associated with this item.

................................................................................

1) X Approved as recommended

2) Denied
3) Approved as amended

4)  Other:
MOTION:

ATTEST: CHRISTINE FERRARO TALLMAN, Clerk File No.
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Striving to be the Best

August 19, 2008

TO: Christine Ferraro Tallman

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Linda Torres \ﬁ@/u\w

Executive Assistant

SUBJECT: ADVISORY BOARD ON SUBSTANCE ABUSE PROGRAMS

Attached is an application for membership on the Advisory Board on Substance Abuse
Programs submitted by Charmaine Monte. Ms. Monte resides in District 4, and there is a
vacancy on the Advisory Board in this District. The Executive Committee of the Advisory
! Board met with her and recommend her appointment. Behavioral Health and Recovery
! Services agrees with the recommendation.

Thank you for your assistance.

Attach.




